

RGHOA BOD Meeting Minutes
06/27/11

Meeting opened at 7:30 p.m.

Members present: Tye Riley, Helen Stone, Julie Stapp and Denise Vigil

Members absent: Chad Buffington

Topics discussed:

Tye opened the meeting with the discussion of a letter received by the Ehlers concerning flooding on their property. Tye will follow-up.

A homeowner requested permission to have 4H animals on their property. The board voted 3:1 against the variation.

A discussion took place of an undeveloped lot having a revised billing excluding wastewater treatment.

Julie gave a review of Mike Dower's progress.

Sewer facilities requirements discussed- EPA's control and nutrients levels.

Julie will correspond with JVA for estimates and options. Sewer connection map discussed. Future of sewer plant discussed.

Julie will continue to use Ed Schemm as a resource, with meetings scheduled for the last week of July.

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Submitted by,

Denise Vigil

Denise Vigil
RGHOA Secretary